Sufrir Shirlex (Vascular Surge:x) . ‘ '

From: Beech Andrew (Vascular Surgery)

Sent: 20 October 2020 15:02

To: v Sufrir Shirley (Vascular Surgery)

Subject: | FW: Reglster for the Philips Live! Advanced Educatlon Day - EPIQ Ellte

From: Hewson Catherine [mallto cathenne hewson@phlllps com]
Sent: Tuesday 6 October 2020 16:23

To: Dawes-Hamp Nicola (Radiology Department), Albrizio Mauro (Radiology); Macleod Iain (Radiology); Beech
Andrew (Vascular Surgery)

Cc: Bhatti, Bushra

Subject: Register for the Philips Live! Advanced Education Day - EPIQ Elite

' You are invited to attend

Philips Live! Advanced Education

. What's new with Philips EPIQ Elite 6.0

Philips are pleased to present a two part webinar Wlth Professor Henrlk Sillesen and
Professor Carlo Martinoli. :

Join us on Thursday 22nd October at 10:30 CET, (Australian Eastern Daylight Time (AEDT)

for the Philips Live! Advanced Education Webinar. Professor Henrik Sillesen, will lead an
engaging discussion on How 3D ultrasound has elevated vascular imaging and Professor
Carlo Martinoli will share his insights in Uncovering the known and unknown in elbow
ultrasound. ‘ '

o




Sufrir Shirley (Vascular Surgery) .

From: ' : Philips Webinar Manager <do_not_reply@on24event.com>

Sent: ' 20 October 2020 15:16 ‘

To: ‘ Sufrir Shirley (Vascular Surgery)-

Subject: Thank you for registering to our Phlllps L|ve' webinar: Advanced Educatlon Day
Follow Up Flag: ' _ Follow up

Flag Status: ‘_ - Flagged

‘Ca"tegories: - Red Category | <

Philips Live! Registration Confirmation

October 22, 2020 at 07:30 PM AEDT

Thank you for signing up to our Philips:Live! webinar where
your peers will share their knowledge and experiences.

We are looking forward to welcoming you on October 22,
2020 at 07:30 PM AEDT

t To enter the webinar please log onto the link below.

Google Calendar




Sufrir Shlrley (Vascular Suragry)

_ N A OO SR
From: ' Philips Webinar Manager <do_not reply@on24event com>
Sent: 23 October 2020 10:38
To: Sufrir Shirley (Vascular Surgery)
Subject: Thank you for attending the Philips Live! weblnar Advanced Educatlon Day
Follow Up Flag: ‘ _ Follow up
Flag Status: _ - Flagged
Categories: v Red Category | <

PHILIPS

Philips Live! Thank you for attending

Thank you for attending the Philips Live! webinar yesterday.

We are delighted that you could join us to exploré how we
can, together, improve outcomes and transform care practlce
We hope you found the program useful.

Soon you will receive a link to watch the full recording of the
webinar. Stay tuned!

- .
Nt

000
Philips Live! events are immersive experiences to learn
about new innovations and trends, share insights with peers

and colleagues, and connect with leaders in professional and
personal health. ' '
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